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Ce: \IEEEE@minvws. nl]
From:
Sent:
Subject: next steps AZ deal
- Process Fundi re: i n
Dear INEEIEDNN 2~d [

Yesterday asked me to support his team for the coming three weeks, specifically to support the further steps that
have to be made in the AstraZeneca deal to be able to pay the first instalment at 2 July. I am pleased to help at this point.
-told me that Germany is still in the lead regarding the AstraZeneca deal. I was wendering if you already have a plan(ning) in
mind for the coming two weeks? I have thought it through quickly myself, and I see two main aspects for the coming two weeks:
1) finalize the Funding Agreement; 2) Due Diligence AstraZeneca (financial/legal and technical/vaccine development
perspective). I have written down my first thoughts in the attached word-file. I hope this will help you in some way.

I am aware that it is still uncertain which role the European Commission will play in the AZ deal. Therefore, my suggestion would
be to continue (because of the tight deadlines) as alliance with the next steps in the AZ deal until the EC has decided.

When you have made up your thoughts, I would like to discuss that, also to be able to speed up things at our ministry. I am of
course also available to think things through together.

(I sent you this e-mail from my regular account of the Ministry of Finance. A temporary account for me from the Ministry of
Health is on its way)

Kind regards,

stry of Health

1135277



